
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed – CA 
 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 08, 2017  

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
6:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order        Roll Call-JT.VS.DW.DS.RT 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices) 

4. Approval of Agenda -          CA  

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog) 

6. Resolution 2017-71  Acceptance of October 2017 Donations    CA  2 

7. Consent Agenda (Approved with one motion)      CA  

a) Acknowledge Review of the October 2017 Bills Paid and Journal Entries         3 
b) Resolution 2017-56 Approval of DDA Updated Job Description for Finance/Utility Clerk     29 
c) Resolution 2017-76 Approval of Updated Pay Schedule for Finance/Utility Clerk                30 
d) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of October 11 and October 25, 2017                      31 

 

8. Grand Lake LID – James Bartelme       FYI  34 

9. Department Reports: 

a) Planning Commission 

1) Resolution 2017-72 Dullinger Variance Request     CA   58 

2) Resolution 2017-73 Preliminary/Final Plat and Rezone Ag-40 to R-1  CA   77 

b) Public Works          FYI 

1) October Report                 95 

2) Quotes for outsourcing Lawn care for 2018              97 

10. Administration: 

a) Resolution 2017-74 Certify to 2018 Tax Rolls – Outstanding Bills & Invoices   CA   99 

b) Resolution 2017-75 Accept Annexation Petition     CA 100 

c) RFP          CA 110 

11. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers       

a) Council Action         CA  

12. Mayor / Council Reports:         

a) RTCB          FYI 
b) Communication Task Force         
c) Ordinance Review Task Force        
d) Hwy 23 Coalition          
e) RTU 

13. Other                 119 

14. Future Agenda Items 

15. Adjourn 

mbode
Typewritten Text
1



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-71 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for October 2017 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of October 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

1. Rockville Lions Club $2,652.39 

Lions Park Pavilion

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 8
th

 Day of November, 2017.

_____________________________________ 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City administrator 

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 1

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

NSF CHECKPaid Chk#  001187E 10/4/2017

$4.00 NSF STONEYS BARE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous

Total   NSF CHECK $4.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001188E 10/11/2017

$1,713.68 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,713.68

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001189E 10/11/2017

$544.14 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $544.14

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001190E 10/11/2017

$1,297.94 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,174.12 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,472.06

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  001191E 10/11/2017

$868.18  3RD QTRE 101-46300-442   Building Permit Surcharge

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $868.18

PERAPaid Chk#  001192E 10/26/2017

$1,498.36 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,498.36

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001193E 10/26/2017

$550.39 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $550.39

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001194E 10/26/2017

$1,312.16 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,664.46 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,976.62

BUILDING PERMITPaid Chk#  001195E 10/26/2017

$26.00 76.42240.0013 209 Broadway StE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 2017-00075

($26.00) 76.42240.0013 209 Broadway StR 101-46300-32210   Building Permits 2017-00075

$98.06 76.42144.0018 25775 Lake RdE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 2017-00107

($98.06) 76.42144.0018 25775 Lake RdR 101-46300-32210   Building Permits 2017-00107

Total   BUILDING PERMIT $0.00

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  017850 9/7/2017

($144.67) Water Testing SuppliesE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl I17884

Total   USA BLUEBOOK ($144.67)

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017894 10/5/2017

$39.94 headlight, shop towels, washer fluidE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$47.74 oil, filter, choke spray, grease, starting fluidE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$196.82 Lights & wiring for 1 ton, lights for night grinderstation 
repairs

E 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $284.50

ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INCPaid Chk#  017895 10/5/2017

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 2

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$96.00 Sign rental road projectE 101-43100-211   Signs 092817

Total   ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INC $96.00

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017896 10/5/2017

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.17 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $53.17

BECKYS GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017897 10/5/2017

$296.98 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$57.03 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$115.59 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$29.46 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$104.00 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   BECKYS GAS & BAIT $603.06

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  017898 10/5/2017

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41110-307   Alarm Service

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-43100-307   Alarm Service

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41800-307   Alarm Service

$13.49 CH Alarm SystemE 101-41940-307   Alarm Service

$69.49 FH Alarm SystemE 101-42200-307   Alarm Service

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-45122-307   Alarm Service

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-42500-307   Alarm Service

$7.00 CH Alarm SystemE 101-46300-307   Alarm Service

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $124.98

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017899 10/5/2017

$3,283.00 August WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$14,567.85 August WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $17,850.85

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  017900 10/5/2017

$1,229.95 Deluse Coat -Rick HE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 9808

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $1,229.95

FIRE SAFETY USAPaid Chk#  017901 10/5/2017

$460.00 1 Elkhart Handge, 3 - 8D Fire HosesE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 104084

Total   FIRE SAFETY USA $460.00

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017902 10/5/2017

$18.23 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$18.22 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $36.45

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  017903 10/5/2017

$148.68 Stabalization near water main repair chestnut stE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 15384

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $148.68

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 3

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  017904 10/5/2017

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  017905 10/5/2017

$223.05 class 2 Chestnut water main repairE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 11655432

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $223.05

MID CENTRAL DOOR CO, INCPaid Chk#  017906 10/5/2017

$798.00 PW Door Council Approved 9/13/17E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 34611

Total   MID CENTRAL DOOR CO, INC $798.00

ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INCPaid Chk#  017907 10/5/2017

$295.00 Plugged sewer main on Pleasant RoadE 602-49490-230   Sewer Cleaning 92217015

Total   ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $295.00

SIMON, DONALDPaid Chk#  017908 10/5/2017

$233.88 2nd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services

$233.89 2nd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 602-49490-314   Contracted Services

$233.89 3rd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services

$233.88 3rd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 602-49490-314   Contracted Services

Total   SIMON, DONALD $935.54

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  017909 10/5/2017

$106.05 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW- 21734 Co Rd 8E 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 242

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $106.05

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017910 10/5/2017

$11.80 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$71.76 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$289.64 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$370.01 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$296.70 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$51.88 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$51.87 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$426.37 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 4

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,972.93

ADVANCED FIRST AID INCPaid Chk#  017911 10/12/2017

$260.57 AED battery, adult/child electrodes padsE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 0917-434

Total   ADVANCED FIRST AID INC $260.57

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017912 10/12/2017

$186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $933.03

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017913 10/12/2017

$48.00 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 00097190

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $48.00

COLD SPRING IRRIGATIONPaid Chk#  017914 10/12/2017

$140.00 Winterize Sprinkler System Community ParkE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl  1107

$55.00 Winterize Sprinkler System City HallE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl  1107

Total   COLD SPRING IRRIGATION $195.00

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017915 10/12/2017

$556.75 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 101171

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $556.75

KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017916 10/12/2017

$340.25 Rock for Culvert RepairE 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 529369

Total   KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRAL $340.25

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017917 10/12/2017

$59.16 Towels, Floor Patch for shopE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 62419

$42.62 Well 3 Pressure gauge & ventE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 62419

Total   MENARDS $101.78

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017918 10/12/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 138335601899

Total   MIDCO $130.00

ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOARPaid Chk#  017919 10/12/2017

$12,000.00 Rocori Trail Council Approved 10/11/17 meetingE 205-45122-511   Trails Systems

Total   ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOAR $12,000.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017920 10/12/2017

$23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 5

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$255.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$38.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$40.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$73.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$159.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$244.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$60.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$243.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$98.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$36.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,482.70

SUPER AMERICAPaid Chk#  017921 10/12/2017

$29.81 Unit 5E 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil 103501

Total   SUPER AMERICA $29.81

VISAPaid Chk#  017922 10/12/2017

$107.75 FD ink, divider, labels, foldersE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$280.00 Pediatric/Zoll Medical Defibrillators, Adult Electrode,E 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$58.50 Gear Cleaning Scott PE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

$9.98 Safety Training SuppliesE 101-41000-336   Safety Training

$33.89 Flex Mower -jackE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$47.01 Shop Tools, Spade bit set, grinding wheel, drill bit, wedge 
anchor, masonry wheel

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$53.80 PH # 2 Moulding, Strip, Foam -bees getting in buldingE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$19.80 water samples 9/11/17 & 9/19/17E 601-49440-322   Postage

$38.20 Nick UniformE 101-43100-425   Clothing Allowance

$47.45 brush set, paintE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$56.59 Splice, accessory plug, rings, duplex wireE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   VISA $752.97

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017923 10/18/2017

$83.86 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $177.84

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017924 10/18/2017

$22.32 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$11.06 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$11.05 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$11.06 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$18.15 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 6

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$27.37 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $117.99

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017925 10/18/2017

$2,323.05 SEPTEMBER WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$7,578.47 SEPTEMBER WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $9,901.52

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INCPaid Chk#  017926 10/18/2017

$1,511.45 ENGINE 5 REPAIRE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$955.72 ENGINE 2 REPAIRE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$1,027.43 TANKER 3E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $3,494.60

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  017927 10/18/2017

$1,055.86 CylinderE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 9557

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $1,055.86

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017929 10/18/2017

$20.00 Demurrage Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4160809

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017930 10/18/2017

$2,063.11 Sept Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $2,063.11

MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INCPaid Chk#  017931 10/18/2017

$87.98 Turf repair @ watermain breakE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 6296

Total   MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC $87.98

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017932 10/18/2017

$50.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$92.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$82.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $225.28

ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INCPaid Chk#  017933 10/18/2017

$5,500.00 1st year Council Approved 9/13/17 meetingE 602-49490-230   Sewer Cleaning

$6,000.00 2nd year Council Approved 9/13/17 MeetingE 602-49490-230   Sewer Cleaning

Total   ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $11,500.00

TIPPELT, GERALDPaid Chk#  017934 10/18/2017

$30.00 Gopher exterminating @ lions ParkE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   TIPPELT, GERALD $30.00

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017935 10/18/2017

$22.72 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.68 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$22.63 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$83.94 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$33.82 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $175.79

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 7

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017936 10/18/2017

$147.00 Culvert Repair 9/18/17E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5140

$261.00 Culvert Repair 9/30/17E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5221

Total   GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $408.00

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  017937 10/26/2017

$298.00 PSN Online Payment/BillsE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$299.00 PSN Online Payment/BillsE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$198.00 PSN Online Payment/BillsE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $795.00

BATTERIES PLUSPaid Chk#  017938 10/26/2017

$30.20 Back up Battery SCADA SystemE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 36-477820

$37.75 Back up Battery SCADA SystemE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 36-477820

Total   BATTERIES PLUS $67.95

CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROLPaid Chk#  017939 10/26/2017

$4,352.00 Halfman Road Council Approved 9/13/17 meetingE 101-43100-329   Dust Control

Total   CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROL $4,352.00

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017940 10/26/2017

$77.31 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$36.20 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$36.21 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.62 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.05 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$38.05 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$38.05 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$38.05 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$38.05 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$38.04 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.04 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.42 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$55.48 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $778.07

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017941 10/26/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017942 10/26/2017

$1,164.75 Agate Beach, Michell, Rausch, Halfman, 93rd, 80th, 
Sauk River, 125th, 131st, Glacier, 123rd,

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,164.75

KLEIN ELECTRIC, INCPaid Chk#  017943 10/26/2017

$2,847.39 Wiring for PL PavilionE 101-45122-590   Capital Outlay 3987

Total   KLEIN ELECTRIC, INC $2,847.39

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017944 10/26/2017

$84.85 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$35.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 8

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease 342022498

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $464.85

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017945 10/26/2017

$96.00 City Hall Bathroom FaucetE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 63716

$171.98 Paint for shop wallsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 63792

Total   MENARDS $267.98

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  017946 10/26/2017

$475.00 Repair Pump #2 Main Lift StationE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 8296

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $475.00

ROYAL TIRE INCPaid Chk#  017947 10/26/2017

$381.75 Tire leak on loaderE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 301-139459

Total   ROYAL TIRE INC $381.75

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  017948 10/26/2017

$192.29 25479 Pleasant Rd Site ReviewE 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 255

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $192.29

STUEVE, JANICEPaid Chk#  017949 10/26/2017

$28.50 Election training E pole booksE 101-41410-104   Seasonal/Temp/Committee

Total   STUEVE, JANICE $28.50

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017950 10/26/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  017951 10/26/2017

$12.98 Battery for Welding HelmetsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl C202031

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $12.98

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017952 10/26/2017

$638.98 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   XCEL ENERGY $638.98

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INCPaid Chk#  017953 10/31/2017

$182.98 Unit 5 repair, Magnetic part, PumpE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INC $182.98

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  017954 10/31/2017

$40.76 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $40.76

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 9

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  017955 10/31/2017

$71.94 Switch for Air ride seat Unit 5E 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 852242E

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $71.94

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017956 10/31/2017

$14.18 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$14.17 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $28.35

HARDRIVES INCPaid Chk#  017957 10/31/2017

$95.48 Hot Mix Patch roadsE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 182735

$296.82 Hot Mix Patch roadsE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 182873

Total   HARDRIVES INC $392.30

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017958 10/31/2017

$19,011.96 Hauling Gravel Halfman Final paymentE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 100

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $19,011.96

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  017959 10/31/2017

$1,063.29 Sand Snow RemovalE 101-43125-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 15520

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $1,063.29

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  017960 10/31/2017

$44.00 Worker Comp AuditE 601-49440-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$49.00 Worker Comp AuditE 602-49490-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$420.00 Worker Comp AuditE 101-42200-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$72.00 Worker Comp AuditE 101-41800-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$8.00 Worker Comp AuditE 101-41940-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$64.00 Worker Comp AuditE 101-45122-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$2.50 Worker Comp AuditE 101-41110-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$2.50 Worker Comp AuditE 101-46300-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

$383.00 Worker Comp AuditE 101-43100-151   Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,045.00

LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INCPaid Chk#  017961 10/31/2017

$720.00 Shoe Kit for PlowE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 350180

Total   LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $720.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  017962 10/31/2017

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017963 10/31/2017

$18.13 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A-29879

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $18.13

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:36 PM

Page 10

OCTOBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017964 10/31/2017

$11.42 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$77.81 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$215.62 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$340.27 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$105.97 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$45.29 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$45.29 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$45.28 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$45.29 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$45.29 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$45.28 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$45.28 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$45.29 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$400.03 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,611.41

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $120,268.18

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $61,526.98

205 ROCORI TRAILS $12,000.00

601 WATER FUND $3,265.62

602 SEWER FUND $43,475.58

$120,268.18

12



11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001188 10/11/17 PERA $1,713.68 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001189 10/11/17 MN REVENUE $544.14 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001190 10/11/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,297.94 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001190 10/11/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,174.12 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001192 10/26/17 PERA $1,498.36 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001193 10/26/17 MN REVENUE $550.39 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001194 10/26/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,312.16 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001194 10/26/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,664.46 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

017912 10/12/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

017912 10/12/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

017941 10/26/17 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

017950 10/26/17 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$12,049.39DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001187 10/04/17 NSF CHECK $4.00 NSF STONEYS BAR 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous

017896 10/05/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $6.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017922 10/12/17 VISA $9.98 Safety Training Supplies 101-41000-336 Safety Training

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.05 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $84.85 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017950 10/26/17 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017950 10/26/17 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

017954 10/31/17 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $40.76 SAFETY TRAINING 101-41000-336 Safety Training

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.29 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

$581.29DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-41110-307 Alarm Service

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.05 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2.50 Worker Comp Audit 101-41110-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.29 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

$210.61DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

017949 10/26/17 STUEVE, JANICE $28.50 Election training E pole books 101-41410-104 Seasonal/Temp/Committee

$28.50DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-41800-307 Alarm Service

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $72.00 Worker Comp Audit 101-41800-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.28 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

$209.88DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

017896 10/05/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $11.17 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $13.49 CH Alarm System 101-41940-307 Alarm Service

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.88 229 BROADWAY 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities

017914 10/12/17 COLD SPRING IRRIGATION $55.00 Winterize Sprinkler System City Hall 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41940-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities

017935 10/18/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.63 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.05 251-5836 City Hall 101-41940-321 Telephone

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41940-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017945 10/26/17 MENARDS $96.00 City Hall Bathroom Faucet 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $8.00 Worker Comp Audit 101-41940-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41940-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.29 229 BROADWAY 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities

$385.24DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

017897 10/05/17 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $104.00 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $69.49 FH Alarm System 101-42200-307 Alarm Service

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017900 10/05/17 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $1,229.95 Deluse Coat -Rick H 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017901 10/05/17 FIRE SAFETY USA $460.00 1 Elkhart Handge, 3 - 8D Fire Hoses 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $426.37 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

017911 10/12/17 ADVANCED FIRST AID INC $260.57 AED battery, adult/child electrodes pads 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017913 10/12/17 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $48.00 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $65.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017921 10/12/17 SUPER AMERICA $29.81 Unit 5 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017922 10/12/17 VISA $107.75 FD ink, divider, labels, folders 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

017922 10/12/17 VISA $280.00 Pediatric/Zoll Medical Defibrillators, Adult Electrode, 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017922 10/12/17 VISA $58.50 Gear Cleaning Scott P 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $27.37 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

017926 10/18/17 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $1,027.43 TANKER 3 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017926 10/18/17 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $1,511.45 ENGINE 5 REPAIR 101-42200-220

017926 10/18/17 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $955.72 ENGINE 2 REPAIR 101-42200-220

017927 10/18/17 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $1,055.86 Cylinder 101-42200-220

017935 10/18/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.72 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $77.31 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $420.00 Worker Comp Audit 101-42200-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $400.03 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

$8,657.33DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-42500-307 Alarm Service

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $23.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

$35.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

001195 10/26/17 BUILDING PERMIT $26.00 76.42240.0013 209 Broadway St 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017894 10/05/17 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $39.94 headlight, shop towels, washer fluid 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017894 10/05/17 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $47.74 oil, filter, choke spray, grease, starting fluid 101-43100-220

017895 10/05/17 ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INC $96.00 Sign rental road project 101-43100-211 Signs

017896 10/05/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017897 10/05/17 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $296.98 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-43100-307 Alarm Service

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

017906 10/05/17 MID CENTRAL DOOR CO, INC $798.00 PW Door Council Approved 9/13/17 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $71.76 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017916 10/12/17 KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRAL $340.25 Rock for Culvert Repair 101-43100-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

017917 10/12/17 MENARDS $59.16 Towels, Floor Patch for shop 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $36.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $38.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23 101-43100-387

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $40.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387

017922 10/12/17 VISA $47.01 Shop Tools, Spade bit set, grinding wheel, drill bit, wedge 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017922 10/12/17 VISA $56.59 Splice, accessory plug, rings, duplex wire 101-43100-220

017922 10/12/17 VISA $38.20 Nick Uniform 101-43100-425 Clothing Allowance

017923 10/18/17 AT & T MOBILITY $83.86 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $11.06 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383

017935 10/18/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $83.94 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017936 10/18/17 GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $147.00 Culvert Repair 9/18/17 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017936 10/18/17 GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $261.00 Culvert Repair 9/30/17 101-43100-220

017939 10/26/17 CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROL $4,352.00 Halfman Road Council Approved 9/13/17 meeting 101-43100-329 Dust Control

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.05 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

017942 10/26/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $1,164.75 Agate Beach, Michell, Rausch, Halfman, 93rd, 80th, Sauk 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017945 10/26/17 MENARDS $171.98 Paint for shop walls 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017951 10/26/17 WENNER COMPANY INC $12.98 Battery for Welding Helmets 101-43100-220

017952 10/26/17 XCEL ENERGY $638.98 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017957 10/31/17 HARDRIVES INC $95.48 Hot Mix Patch roads 101-43100-308 Road Patching

017957 10/31/17 HARDRIVES INC $296.82 Hot Mix Patch roads 101-43100-308

017958 10/31/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $19,011.96 Hauling Gravel Halfman Final payment 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $383.00 Worker Comp Audit 101-43100-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.29 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $77.81 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

$29,334.31DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43125-413 Copier/Printer Lease

16



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017947 10/26/17 ROYAL TIRE INC $381.75 Tire leak on loader 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017953 10/31/17 BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INC $182.98 Unit 5 repair, Magnetic part, Pump 101-43125-220

017955 10/31/17 FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $71.94 Switch for Air ride seat Unit 5 101-43125-220

017959 10/31/17 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $1,063.29 Sand Snow Removal 101-43125-228 Salt & Sand-Roads

017961 10/31/17 LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $720.00 Shoe Kit for Plow 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities

$2,477.38DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $296.70 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45120-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017935 10/18/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $33.82 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG 101-45120-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45120-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $105.97 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities

$447.39DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

001195 10/26/17 BUILDING PERMIT $98.06 76.42144.0018 25775 Lake Rd 101-45122-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017897 10/05/17 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $57.03 FUEL - PARKS 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-45122-307 Alarm Service

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $11.80 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

017914 10/12/17 COLD SPRING IRRIGATION $140.00 Winterize Sprinkler System Community Park 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017922 10/12/17 VISA $33.89 Flex Mower -jack 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017923 10/18/17 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

017932 10/18/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $50.24 EAGLE PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017932 10/18/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52 LIONS PARK 101-45122-410

017932 10/18/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $92.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410

017934 10/18/17 TIPPELT, GERALD $30.00 Gopher exterminating @ lions Park 101-45122-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017935 10/18/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.68 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017943 10/26/17 KLEIN ELECTRIC, INC $2,847.39 Wiring for PL Pavilion 101-45122-590 Capital Outlay

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $64.00 Worker Comp Audit 101-45122-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017963 10/31/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $18.13 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $11.42 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

$3,571.58DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001191 10/11/17 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $868.18  3RD QTR 101-46300-442 Building Permit Surcharge

001195 10/26/17 BUILDING PERMIT -$98.06 76.42144.0018 25775 Lake Rd 101-46300-322

17



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

001195 10/26/17 BUILDING PERMIT -$26.00 76.42240.0013 209 Broadway St 101-46300-322

017896 10/05/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017898 10/05/17 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $7.00 CH Alarm System 101-46300-307 Alarm Service

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

017909 10/05/17 STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $106.05 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW- 21734 Co Rd 8 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017930 10/18/17 INSPECTRON INC. $2,063.11 Sept Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

017937 10/26/17 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $198.00 PSN Online Payment/Bills 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.05 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017948 10/26/17 STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $192.29 25479 Pleasant Rd Site Review 101-46300-310 Other Professional Services

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2.50 Worker Comp Audit 101-46300-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.29 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

$3,538.18DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$61,526.98FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 205 ROCORI TRAILS

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017919 10/12/17 ROCORI TRAIL CONSTRUCTION BOAR $12,000.00 Rocori Trail Council Approved 10/11/17 meeting 205-45122-511 Trails Systems

$12,000.00DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

$12,000.00FUND 205 ROCORI TRAILS

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

017850 09/07/17 USA BLUEBOOK -$144.67 Water Testing Supplies 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017896 10/05/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017897 10/05/17 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $115.59 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

017902 10/05/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $18.22 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017903 10/05/17 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $148.68 Stabalization near water main repair chestnut st 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

017905 10/05/17 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $223.05 class 2 Chestnut water main repair 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017908 10/05/17 SIMON, DONALD $233.89 3rd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 601-49440-314 Contracted Services

017908 10/05/17 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 2nd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 601-49440-314

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $370.01 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

18



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017917 10/12/17 MENARDS $42.62 Well 3 Pressure gauge & vent 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $255.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $98.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $243.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382

017922 10/12/17 VISA $47.45 brush set, paint 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017922 10/12/17 VISA $53.80 PH # 2 Moulding, Strip, Foam -bees getting in bulding 601-49440-220

017922 10/12/17 VISA $19.80 water samples 9/11/17 & 9/19/17 601-49440-322 Postage

017923 10/18/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $18.15 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $11.05 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $22.32 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383

017929 10/18/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00 Demurrage Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

017931 10/18/17 MISSISSIPPI TOPSOILS, INC $87.98 Turf repair @ watermain break 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017937 10/26/17 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $298.00 PSN Online Payment/Bills 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017938 10/26/17 BATTERIES PLUS $30.20 Back up Battery SCADA System 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $50.62 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $36.20 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.04 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017956 10/31/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $14.17 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $44.00 Worker Comp Audit 601-49440-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $340.27 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.28 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381

$3,265.62DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$3,265.62FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

017894 10/05/17 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $196.82 Lights & wiring for 1 ton, lights for night grinderstation re 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

017896 10/05/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017897 10/05/17 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $29.46 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

017899 10/05/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $14,567.85 August WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017899 10/05/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,283.00 August WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017902 10/05/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $18.23 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

19



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017904 10/05/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

017907 10/05/17 ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $295.00 Plugged sewer main on Pleasant Road 602-49490-230 Sewer Cleaning

017908 10/05/17 SIMON, DONALD $233.89 2nd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 602-49490-314 Contracted Services

017908 10/05/17 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 3rd qrt CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 602-49490-314

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $51.87 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $22.92 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

017910 10/05/17 XCEL ENERGY $289.64 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381

017915 10/12/17 DELTA ELECTRIC $556.75 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

017918 10/12/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $60.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $159.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $73.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381

017920 10/12/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $244.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381

017923 10/18/17 AT & T MOBILITY $29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017923 10/18/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.83 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017924 10/18/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $11.06 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383

017925 10/18/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $7,578.47 SEPTEMBER WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

017925 10/18/17 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,323.05 SEPTEMBER WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

017933 10/18/17 ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $5,500.00 1st year Council Approved 9/13/17 meeting 602-49490-230 Sewer Cleaning

017933 10/18/17 ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $6,000.00 2nd year Council Approved 9/13/17 Meeting 602-49490-230

017937 10/26/17 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $299.00 PSN Online Payment/Bills 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

017938 10/26/17 BATTERIES PLUS $37.75 Back up Battery SCADA System 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $36.21 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $38.04 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $55.48 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

017940 10/26/17 CENTURYLINK $50.42 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

017944 10/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $100.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017946 10/26/17 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $475.00 Repair Pump #2 Main Lift Station 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017956 10/31/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $14.18 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

017960 10/31/17 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $49.00 Worker Comp Audit 602-49490-151 Worker s Comp Insurance Prem

017962 10/31/17 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $215.62 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $45.28 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381

017964 10/31/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.50 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

$43,475.58DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$43,475.58FUND 602 SEWER FUND

20



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 9

11/02/17 12:46 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$120,268.18

21



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 1

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Debit Total $17,430.44

$17,430.44Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 10/10/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

10

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $25.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-112 Cival Defence $375.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $14.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $108.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $37.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $121.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $100.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $2,770.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $90.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $7.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $54.27 $0.00

22



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 2

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $232.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $185.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $461.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $30.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $200.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $75.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $4.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $191.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $331.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $1.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $164.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $95.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $120.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $170.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 3

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $28.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $544.14

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,626.24

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.81

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.56

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $746.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.31

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,174.12

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,297.94

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $7,104.77

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $111.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,713.68

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $143.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $162.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $187.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 4

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,904.64

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $100.37 $0.00

$17,430.44TotalTransaction Date 10/12/2017 Due 0 $17,430.44

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $13,854.94 $13,854.94 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.81 $6.81 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,626.24 $1,626.24 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,904.64 $1,904.64 In Balance

Debit Total $1,610.16

$1,610.16Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 10/17/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

10

Refer 2138 Debit CreditReverse AP 08.23.17 JE

Journal Entry G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $1,109.83

Journal Entry E 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Elec $78.37 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-41000-336 Safety Training $133.33 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-538 Personal Protective $680.41 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-42200-538 Personal Protective $217.72 $0.00

Journal Entry G 601-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $417.08

Journal Entry E 601-49440-441 Licenses, Permits, $368.55 $0.00

Journal Entry E 601-49440-315 Wellhead Protectio $48.53 $0.00

Journal Entry G 602-20200 Accounts Payable $0.00 $83.25

Journal Entry E 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srv $83.25 $0.00

$1,610.16TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Due 0 $1,610.16

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2138 101 GENERAL FUND $1,109.83 $1,109.83 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $417.08 $417.08 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $83.25 $83.25 In Balance

Debit Total $12,811.15

$12,811.15Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 10/24/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

10

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.79 $0.00

25



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 5

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $5.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $5.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $27.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $116.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $146.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $20.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $962.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $12.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $60.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $73.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $2.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $450.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $30.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $206.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $76.17 $0.00

26



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 6

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $2.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $2.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $24.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $10.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $61.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $340.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $419.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $96.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $175.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $123.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $370.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $296.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $550.39

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,478.59

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,664.46

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,312.16

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,246.20

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $12.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $21.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $90.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $112.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,498.36

27



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 11/02/17 12:50 PM

Page 7

Current Period: OCTOBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $24.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $2.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $34.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $42.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,743.27

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $10.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $30.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $131.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $160.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $327.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $103.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $36.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

$12,811.15TotalTransaction Date 10/26/2017 Due 0 $12,811.15

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,545.42 $9,545.42 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,478.59 $1,478.59 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,743.27 $1,743.27 In Balance

28



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 
RESOLUTION 2017-56 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVE UPDATING THE JOB DESCRIPTION FOR THE 

CITY’S FINANCE/UTILITY CLERK POSITION 
 
 

WHEREAS, The Rockville City Council at its March 8, 2017 Council Meeting 
determined that it wished to have the City’s Pay Equity Point System evaluated 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, The Council approved the RFP from DDA Human Resources and; 
 
WHEREAS: During the process of evaluating the City’s Pay Equity Point system, 
it was discovered that the position of Finance/Utility Clerk job description was out 
of date and; 
 
WHEREAS, DDA Human Resources provided the City with a proposed updated 
job description for the position of Finance/Utility Clerk and; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Rockville, Stearns 
County, Minnesota To: 
 

1. Approve of the Proposed updated job description for the City’s 
Finance/Utility Clerk position as provided by DDA Human Resources 
(Attached) 

 
 
 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE THIS 8th 
DAY OF November, 2017. 
 
 
 
             
      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
             
      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

29



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 
RESOLUTION 2017-76 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVE ADJUSTING THE CITY’s 

FINANCE/UTILITY CLERK SALARY 
 
WHEREAS, The City Administrator brought to the Council’s attention that there 
appeared to be a salary disparity between two employees that are in the same 
pay group and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City Administrator further noted that this disparity although it 
may not be illegal does not seem proper and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Rockville City Council at its March 8, 2017 Council Meeting 
determined that it wished to have the City’s Pay Equity Point System evaluated 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, It directed the City Administrator to send out RFP for professional 
services to evaluate the City’s Pay Equity Point system and; 
 
WHEREAS, The Council approved the RFP from DDA Human Resources and; 
 
WHEREAS, DDA Human Resources provided the City with a proposed 
amended: Grade, Point and Salary range for City Employees and; 
 
WHEREAS, The Council at its October 25, 2017 workshop again reviewed the 
reports and findings of DDA and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Council directed the City Administrator to prepare a resolution 
to address the pay disparity as follows: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Rockville, Stearns 
County, Minnesota To Amend the Finance/Utility Clerk Salary as follows: 
 

1. Retroactive back to January 1, 2017 be paid at Group XIV, Step 5 
2. At the next employment anniversary date December 4, 2017 Group 

XIV, Step 7 
3. At employees employment anniversary date of December 4, 2018 

Group XIV, Step 9 
4. At employees employment anniversary date of December 4, 2019 

Group XIV, Step 11 
 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE THIS 8th 
DAY OF November, 2017. 
 
             
      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
             
      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

30



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
October 11, 2017 

Rockville City Hall  

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Council Members were present: Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick 
Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: Finance/Utility Billing, Judy Neu; Stearns County Sheriff’s Department, Lt. Victor 
Weiss. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  

 

Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Council discussed the need to approve/accept the bills paid and journal entries.   
The following items are presented as FYI: 

Item 6) Bills Paid 
Item 7 a) Resolution 2017-69 September 2017 Journal Entries. 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Simon, to approve the agenda with amendments.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

Item 5) Public Comment 

Member Jerry Tippelt commented that he would like flexibility in the discussion between residents and 
councilors during the Public Comment. 
 

Item 6) Report of Bills Paid  

Council reviewed the bills paid for September 2017. 
 

Item 7) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 

a) Review September 2017 Journal Entries  
b) Resolution 2017-70 Acceptance of September 2017 Donations 
c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of September 13, 2017 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tallman, to approve the Consent Agenda for Items 7. b) and c) as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Item 8) Department Reports 

a) Sheriffs 3rd Qtr. Report – Lt. Victor Weiss 
Lt. Victor Weiss reviewed with the Council the Sheriff’s Report of the City of Rockville activity.  Lt. 
Weiss introduced Lt. Kellan Hemmesch who will be taking over Lt. Weiss’ position. 

b) Fire Department  
Council briefly reviewed the written report provided by the Fire Department Chief, Rodney Schaefer. 

c) Public Works  
Council reviewed the written report provided by the Public Works Director, Nick Waldbillig.  Council 
requested a report from Public Works on the cost of labor and time spent on replacing the new door 
for the maintenance shop.   

31



d) Emergency Management 
Council reviewed the brief report provided by Mike Hofmann, Emergency Manager. 

Item 9) Administration 

a) September Building Permits (FYI) 

b) Halfman/Glacier Road Speed Limit 

Motion by Rick Tallman, second by Schaefer, to approve posting 35 mph speed limit signs on 
Glacier Road, Sauk River Road, 125th Avenue, and Halfman Road.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

c) Payment Service Network – Point of Sale (accepting credit card payments)  
Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Payment Service Network (PSN) contract 
as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Item 10) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action 

1) RTCB Contribution – from Park Dedication 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Council Action for the RTCB Contribution 
– from Park Dedication.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB (FYI) 

b) Communication Task Force (FYI) 

c) Ordinance Review Task Force 

Ad will be placed in the Cold Spring Record for an additional week.  

d) Hwy 23 Coalition 

Mayor Willenbring provided Council with an update from the 2017 Transportation Rally Luncheon and 
Discussion held on October 13, 2017. 

e) RTU 

Council discussed city’s policy on road patching.   

 

Item 12) Other 

Item 13) Future Agenda Items 

Tippelt requested Public Works seek bids for outsourcing the lawn care.  

Council scheduled a workshop for October 25, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.  Items to be added to the agenda; water 
service, Chapel Street culvert, EDA. 

Item 14) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting at 7:48 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Judith Neu      
Finance/Utility Clerk 

32



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
October 25, 2017 

Rockville City Hall  

 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. 

The following items were discussed: 

 

-Water Leak on Chestnut Street 

-Culvert on Chapel Street 

-RFP Professional Services 

-City Policy Regarding Street Restoration 

-Rockville EDA 

-SCADA 

-Patching Potholes 

-DDA Pay Equity 

-Other 

 

Adjourn 

Mayor Willenbring declared the meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.   
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-72 

 
A RESOLUTION GRANTING A VARIANCE TO EXCEED THE 20 PERCENT MAXIMUM 

ALLOWABLE IMPERVIOUS SURFACE. 

 

WHEREAS, A request has been received from Daniel and Theresa Dullinger for a variance to the Lake 

Shore Impervious Surface Requirements and; 

 

WHEREAS, Total lot area is 24,626 sf of which 15% is 3,694 sf and 20% is 4,925 sf allowed, proposed is 

5,894 sf of which 969 sf is over the 20% allowed.   

 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on November 7, 2017, 6:00 p.m., 

and; 

 

WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 

 

WHEREAS, all persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 

COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. Said request is hereby approved with the requirement that property owner mitigate 2,200 square feet of 

run off. 

 

2. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual 

property. 

 

3. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general 

welfare of the City.  

 

 

 

 

Adopted this 8
th

 day of November, 2017 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

MARTIN M. BODE      DUANE WILLENBRING 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR     MAYOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Council:resolutions:2017-xx  variance Daniel & Theresa Dullinger  

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-73 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS 

 PLEASANT ESTATES PLAT 3 
AND 

REZONE FROM AG-40 TO R-1 
 

WHEREAS, James E. Voigt and Jacqueline A. Voigt  presented a preliminary and final plat 
to be known as Pleasant Estates Plat 3, and; 
 
WHEREAS, Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on November 7, 2017; and 
 
WHEREAS, persons wishing to address the Planning Commission were given an 
opportunity to do so. 
 
WHEREAS, proper notification and publication had been given. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, STEARNS 
COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. Said preliminary & final plat are hereby approved as presented. 
2. Said property is Rezoned from Ag-40 to R-1 

 
 

77



 
ADOPTED THIS 8

TH
 DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017. 

 

              
        DUANE WILLENBRING 

        MAYOR 

ATTEST 

 

      

MARTIN M. BODE 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 

78



JAMES AND JACQUELINE VOIGT STAFF REPORT 
NOVEMBER 7, 2017 

 
 
RE: SUBDIVIDE PROPERTY, PRELIMANARY AND FINAL PLAT AND REZONE 
        Parcel I.D.No.  76.41601.0620 and 76.41600.0415 - Section 11, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Owner:    James and Jacqueline Voigt 
Property Address:  25614 Pleasant Road 
Plat know as: Pleasant Estates Plat 3 
 
REQUEST 
 
1. Preliminary and Final Plat approval of seventeen (17), 1 acre +/- outlots. 
2. Rezone outlots from Ag-40 to R-1 
3. Developers Agreement 
 
RELEVANT INFORMATION 
 
1. Property is zoned A-40. 
2. There are seventeen (17), 1 acre +/- outlots being proposed to be sub-divided. 
3. Purpose is to offer the adjacent non-riparian property owners the opportunity purchase 

 outlots that are adjacent to their properties. 
4. Concept Plan was reviewed by Planning Commission and Council in April of 2017. 
5. 50 Public Hearing notices were mailed out 
6. Is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consider Approval of: 
 
1. Preliminary and Final Plat 
2. Rezone outlots from Ag-40 to R-1 
3. Developers agreement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jim and Jacqueline pre.final plat Staff Report 11.07.17 

79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



Building Permits:  October 2017
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE & PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42188.0016 Replace existing windows, door 22916 Grovewood Ln 10/23/2017 2017-00092 $19,632.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.41623.0900 Window Replacement 23815 88th Ave 10/24/2017 2017-00093 $14,192.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.41617.0900 Plumbing 24297 88th Ave 10/03/2017 2017-00106 $40.00 $1.00 $41.00

76.42144.0018 Remodel Lions Park Pavillion 25775 Lake Rd 10/10/2017 2017-00108 $9,656.00 $56.50 $36.73 $4.83 $98.06

76.41621.0400 Foundation Only 24309 Co Rd 137 10/10/2017 2017-00108 $10,000.00 $56.50 $36.73 $5.00 $98.23

76.41650.0600 Plumbing (Water Heater) 21614 Co Rd 8 10/31/2017 2017-00110 $4,700.00 $47.00 $2.35 $49.35

94



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:06 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: council update

Council update: 

 

Water department  

• Water tests on a weekly basis 

• Dumped pleasant lake water tower to maintain water quality 

• Stand pipe repair and replaced saddle on water main for a low water pressure issue on Chestnut street N.  

• Repair chlorine pump well #2 

• Order chemical products for well houses 

• Flush hydrants  

• Complete month end paperwork for MDH  

• Mark locates as needed 

 

Sewer department 

• Grinder station repairs around the lakes 

• Worked with Kuechle underground inc. to finish the samplers at the lift stations 

• Electrical issues with the main lift station- replaced contacts 

• Worked with Rotor rooter to clean sewer lines- sewer lines look good, found nothing unusual  

• Pleasant lift station alarms-starter fails, pump over temp.  

• Mark locates as needed   

 

Street department 

• Small pot hole repairs 

• Call for road grading as necessary 

• order dust control for Halfman Rd. 

• Bulk patch work on Lake Rd. 

• Mix salt sand, push into a pile and cover with tarp and tires 

• Hang sanders, wings, and plows on plow equipment 

• Apply salt/sand to  roads 

• Added skids to front plow on single ax. dump truck. 

 

Parks department 

• Weed control 

• Mowing 

• Winterize parks building 

• Put a hold on parks garbage and portable bathrooms 

• Pull dock at Eagle park 

• Take down soccer nets 

 

Equipment repair 

 

• Flat tire on loader 

• #7 (tandem ax. Dump truck) D.O.T inspection    

95



2

 

Upcoming work 

 

• Trim trees 

• Plow roads and apply salt/sand as needed 

• Street sign work 

• Pump non draining hydrants  

•  Install 35 mph signs on some gravel roads 

• Perform seasonal maintenance to rain gardens  

 

Miscellaneous 

 

• Run and test backup generators 

•  Office hours for, emails, coding bills, getting quotes for mowing.   

 

The public works door was completed with an estimated 21 man hours. The bills for were $673.80 at Menards for 

lumber, siding, coded access door knob and supplies. The next was 798.00 for the door itself at Mid Central Door and a 

$26.00 building permit. Totaling 1,497.80  

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

96



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:56 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: coucil requests

City Mowing 

 

I  called 7 lawn mowing contactors to get pricing on our city mowing. I have only received 2 return phone calls, 1 

estimate in writing and 1 verbal estimate.  The estimate came back at $30,000.00 for a 20 week growing season. The 

verbal e estimate was $35,000-$40,000 and a request for a 3 year contract.   

 

I took a quick look at equipment and can get a 12’ Toro wing deck mower that will last this city 15 to 20 years for around 

$50,000 new and would cut our mowing time tremendously. I have seen used equipment for half  that but would need 

to get on a waiting list as it disappears quickly.  

 

Our part time help costs for last years mowing was $5,400.00 

 

In summary 

 

-$30,000.00 per year for mowing contract  

 

-$50,000.00 purchase of new mowing equipment that can last 15 to 20 years plus $5,400.00 part time help costs. Broken 

down- $7,900.00 per year. 

 

-get on a lease program for mowing equipment. Trade in every 2 to 3 years with no maintenance costs or time. 

 

 

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 

97



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:43 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: tandem ax dump truck

Tandem axle dump truck 

 

I called Schaefer’s auto electric about the wiring on the truck. He is not interested in re wiring or working on the truck as 

a whole but would help us with an emergency situation. I also took the truck to Ziegler Cat in St. Could for a DOT 

inspection and asked them to look at the wiring while they had it.  He told me that the cost of the wiring could total out 

the vehicle. They do not make a harness for the truck any longer so it would have to be handmade. After a brief look at 

the wiring he told me he was not interested because of all the splices and rerouted wire he observed. He said he would 

also help us in the event of an emergency but said his initial cost would be $3,000.00 just to get started because of the 

time needed and could easily triple from there. His mentioned that it was a possibility for them to order a “glider” this is 

basically something you can order how you want it. An example would be to order a cab, and frame and switch over the 

usable running gear like the motor, trans, dump box and so on. He said we could still be looking at a $60,000 to 

$100,000. 

 

I will continue to call around  

 

Thanks 

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 

Marty can you please proof these last few emails and let me know your thoughts. 

 

Thanks NW 

98



 

 

 

City of Rockville 

RESOLUTION 2017-74 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING UNPAID SAC/WAC FEE 

AGAINST PROPERTY 
 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The City of Rockville as a policy, and allowed by State Statues, reserves the right 

to certify past due utility accounts or certain other past due municipal charges to a property 

owner’s tax rolls; and 

 

WHEREAS; Such individuals or businesses are provided notice of the Council’s consideration of 

certifying such past due accounts to property tax rolls as required by law; and 

 

WHEREAS; Property owners are provided an opportunity to appear before the Council to 

discuss their past due accounts prior to the Council’s consideration of assessment roll adoption; 

 

THEREFORE; Having provided proper notice of pending assessment and the opportunity for a 

hearing at a formal council meeting; the City Council hereby certifies the following past due 

SAC and WAC and or other past due municipal charges its associated property tax rolls: 

 

1 76.41651.0900 21293 Co Rd 8  $784.63  

2 76.41603.0200 25814 Lake Rd  $1,738.10  

3 76.41652.0200 21241 Co Rd 8  $159.04  

4 76.42141.0007 25313 Pleasant Rd  $146.72  

5 76.42141.0019 25338 Pleasant Rd  $60.59  

6 76.41619.0200 9157 Athman Rd  $331.94  

7 76.41602.0700 8303 Co Rd 6   $378.07  

8 76.41720.0002 25683 Lake Rd  $470.82  

9 76.41952.0019 25582 Lake Rd  $70.10  

10 76.42140.0009 25479 Pleasant Rd  $217.29  

11 76.42146.0810 1340 Prairie Dr $2,905.76 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this the 8th day of November, 2017 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

  ATTEST: 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

99



 

[16642-0085/2840108/1] 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-75 

ACCEPTING ANNEXATION PETITION 

WHEREAS, the City of Rockville received a petitioned request for annexation dated 

October 18, 2017, from Mark Yanta for approximately 17.48 acres of property (“Yanta 

Property”) that abuts the City in the vicinity of intersection of Interstate 94 and Highway 23 (Tax 

PID No. 31.21151.0005), as attached as Exhibit A;  

WHEREAS, the City of Rockville received a petitioned request for annexation dated 

October 25, 2017, from Creative Capital Holdings LP for approximately 104.45 acres of property 

(“CCH Property”) at the southerly quadrant of the intersection of Interstate 94 and Highway 23 

(Tax PID No. 31.21122.0002), as attached as Exhibit B; 

WHEREAS, the form submitted for the Yanta Property references Minnesota Statute § 

414.033, Subd. 2(3), but the requested annexation of the two properties is authorized under 

Minnesota Statute § 414.033, Subd. 5; and 

WHEREAS, the Rockville City Administrator attended the St. Joseph Town Board 

meeting on October 30, 2017, and discussed the potential annexation of the Yanta Property and 

CCH Property (collectively the “Properties”), as legally described in Exhibit C and depicted in 

Exhibit D, with the Board which was generally supportive of the annexation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Rockville City Council here by resolves as follows: 

A.   The City Council adopts the following findings of fact: 

1. There are two property owners in the area proposed to be annexed. 

2. All owners of the Properties have signed the petitioned requests, so a public 

hearing is not required. 

3. Collectively, the Properties abut the City on its northern boundary. 

4. The Properties are unplatted and total approximately 122 acres. 

5. The Properties are about to become urban. 

6. The reason for the annexation of the Properties is to foster urban and commercial 

development, including the potential for the extension of public services. 

7. The Properties are outside the boundaries of the City’s future land use map in its 

comprehensive plan, but are likely to be zoned a mix of commercial and 

residential, as provided in the narrative portion of the City’s comprehensive plan. 

8. The Properties are not included in any existing orderly annexation area and are 

not served by public sewer facilities. 

9. A portion of the Properties are located within the shoreland management zone of 

Pleasant Lake.  

B.  The City wishes to facilitate the requested annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 

414.033, Subd. 5. 

C.  The City Administrator is direct to serve notice of this Resolution, including its Exhibits, 

to St. Joseph Township, Stearns County, and the Chief Administrative Law Judge (along 

with the mandatory filing fee estimated at $600.00), as required by law. 

100



 

[16642-0085/2840108/1] 

D.  In accordance with Minnesota Statute § 414.033, Subd. 6, the City Administrator is 

directed to work with the City Attorney to pursue waivers of the 90 objection period from 

St. Joseph Township and Stearns County in order to expedite the annexation. 

E.  The City Administrator is directed to work with the City Attorney to prepare an 

annexation ordinance for approval of the City Council at the appropriate time, including 

working with St. Joseph Township to reach an agreement on property tax reimbursement. 

 

Approved this ____ day of ______________, 2017. 

 

      ___________________________________  

                                                             Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, Administrator 

 

(City Seal) 

 

  

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

BUILDING INSPECTION AND RELATED SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

City of Rockville  
229 Broadway Street East  

Rockville, MN  56369 

110



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

2 

 

I. SUMMARY 
The City of Rockville, Minnesota (the “City”) is requesting proposals to provide 
building inspection and related services (the “Consultant”) to the City.  Proposals 
must be received by the City no later than 12:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 7, 
2017 and should be addressed to: 
 

City of Rockville 
Attn: Martin M. Bode 

P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369 

cityhall@rockvillecity.org 
 

Late proposals will not be considered. 

Submit one (1) copy of the proposal in a sealed mailing envelope, or package, with 
the responders name and address written on the outside.  The envelope, or 
package, must be clearly identified with “Building Inspection Services RFP” on the 
outside.  Each copy of the proposal must be signed in ink by an authorized member 
of the firm.  Submission by telephone facsimile is not acceptable.  Prices and terms 
of the proposal as stated must be valid for the length of any resulting contract. 

 
II. GENERAL INFORMATION  

The City of Rockville is located in Stearns County, 12 miles southwest of St. Cloud.  
The population is approximately 2500.  The City currently has an equal mix of 
residential and commercial construction projects and therefore the candidate must 
be experienced in both residential and commercial inspection procedures.  The 
candidate will assist the City in other duties as needed. 
 
The City of Rockville is a Statutory Plan “A” City, consisting of a Mayor and four 
Councilmembers.  The City Council meets the second Wednesday evening of each 
month. 

 
III. CONTENT OF PROPOSAL 

The purpose of this section is to identify the information that should be submitted: 
 
A. Title Page: 

Show the proposal subject, the name of the proposer's firm, address, telephone 
number, name of the contact person, and the date. 
 

B. Table of Contents: 
Include a clear identification of the material by section and by page number. 

 
C. Identification and Qualifications of Assigned Personnel: 

The ideal firm or individual should have extensive experience in municipal 
building inspections and include the following: 

111



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

3 

 

1. The name of the person who will be responsible for the management and 
administration of building inspection services with the City together with a 
resume describing that person's experience and qualifications. 

2. The names and resumes of the inspector(s) who will be assigned to 
providing building inspection services to the City. 

3. Background information concerning the firm or firms, including the number 
of years in business under this name and the number and breakdown of 
personnel in the proposing office. 

  
D. Proposer's Detailed Approach to the Scope of Services: 

The proposal shall address in detailed fashion the approach of the firm or 
combination of firms to the Scope of Work. 

 
E. Basis for Compensation: 

The proposer should outline the basis for compensation including identification of 
all rates and reimbursable expenses. 
 
The proposer should provide the percentage of building permit fees and plan 
review fees that would be retained by the firm or individual and that would be 
retained by the City. 

 
F. List of References and Potential Conflicts: 

1. A list of all public clients for the past 10 years shall be provided. 
2. Potential conflicts of interest must be disclosed. 

 
G. Disclosures and Assurances (Appendix A): 

1. Applicant Authority - Assurance that the signatory making representations 
in the proposal on behalf of the proposer has the authority to do so. 

2. Insurance Coverage - Documentation of current insurance coverage and 
limits, including professional liability insurance shall be provided with the 
proposal. 

 
IV. SCOPE OF SERVICES  

The City of Rockville is searching for a firm that will provide building inspection 
services.  The general work elements are listed below. 
 
A. General: 

 Reviews permits, plans and materials to ensure they are consistent with 
codes and approved plans. 

 Inspects all types of structures, signs, site grading and erosion control 
installations for consistency with codes and approved plans and conditions. 

 Issues certificates of occupancy. 

 Conducts inspections for housing code compliance. 

 Investigates complaints to determine whether code violations exist. 

 Issues correction orders when violations persist. 

112



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

4 

 

 Establishes valuations of the construction costs and determines permit fees. 

 Interprets and explains city ordinances and state codes to homeowners, 
architects, engineers, contractors and developers. 

 Verifies contractor licensing. 

 Provides information responding to people’s questions about codes and city 
procedures. 

 Communicates observed violations of other city codes to the appropriate 
person. 

 Reviews and recommends amendments to ordinances and codes. 

 Creates and maintains logs and records. 

 Researches new products and methods used in construction. 

 Maintains state certification and keeps current with changes and innovation 
in construction techniques and materials.  Attends job related training to 
keep current on laws, codes, and regulation changes related to building 
inspections. 

 
B. Participates in City meetings, including: 

 Internal and external meetings involving building code and inspection 
questions and issues. 

 Acts as City liaison and City representative with other communities and 
county, state and federal agencies in areas of responsibility. 

 City Council and other City meetings, as needed. 
 

C. Response to Constituent Requests and Issues as Directed by Staff: 

 Performs field inspections. 

 Addresses constituent concerns personally and in writing. 

 Makes public presentations as needed. 

 Provides recommendations to staff and City Council. 
 

V. SELECTION 
The City of Rockville reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, and is not bound 
to accept the lowest cost proposal if that proposal is contrary to the best interests of 
the City. 
 
Selection of the firms shall be based upon, but not limited, to the following criteria: 
1. The firm's approach to and understanding of the Scope of Work. 
2. The firm's experience with similar contracts and clients. 
3. The experience and qualifications of the proposed staff in providing similar 

services. 
4. The firm's demonstrated ability to deliver work on time and within budget. 
5. The extent of involvement by key personnel. 
6. The extent to which previous clients have found the firm's services acceptable. 
7. The firm's most significant qualifications for this project. 
8. Previous City experience with the proposing firm, if any. 

 

113



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

5 

 

  

114



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

6 

 

VI. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A. The City of Rockville reserves the right to cancel or amend the request for 

proposals at any time.  The City of Rockville reserves the right to determine the 
successful respondent.  The City of Rockville reserves the right to reject any or all 
proposals. 

 
B. The City of Rockville will not be liable for any costs incurred by the firm responding 

to this request. 
 
C. The firm shall not assign any interest in this proposal and shall not transfer any 

interest in the same without the prior written consent of the City of Rockville. 
 
D. For the purposes of this agreement, the consultant shall be deemed to be an 

independent contractor, and not an employee of the organization.  Any and all 
agents, servants, or employees of the firm or other persons, while engaged in the 
performance of any work or services required to be performed by the City of 
Rockville under this agreement, shall not be considered employees of the City of 
Rockville and any and all actions which arise as a consequence of any act or 
omission on the part of the firm, its agents, servants, employees or other persons 
shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the City of Rockville.  The 
consultant, its agents, servants, or employees shall be entitled to none of the rights, 
privileges, or benefits of organization employees except as otherwise may be 
stated herein. 

 
E. No official or employee of the City of Rockville who exercises any responsibilities in 

the review, approval or carrying out of the proposal shall participate in any decision 
which affects his or her direct or indirect personal or financial interest. 

  

115



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

7 

 

 

 

Request for Proposals and Selection Schedule 
Building Inspection Services 

 
Advertise and Distribute RFP:   November 9, 2017 

RFP Submittal Deadline:   December 7, 2017 

Staff/Council Review of Proposals:  December 13, 2017 

 
  

116



City of Rockville  
RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

8 

 

 
 Appendix A 
 
 
 Applicant Assurances 
 
 
The applicant hereby assures and certifies: 
 

1. That the individual signing the assurance form on behalf of the individual, 
partnership, company or corporation named in the proposal possesses the legal 
authority to execute a contract for the proposed work. 

 
2. That the firm(s) agree(s) to comply with all applicable federal, state and local 

compliance requirements. 
 
3. That the firm(s) is/are adequately insured to do business and perform the services 

proposed (Attach Documentation). 
 
 
 
_____________________________   OFFICIAL ADDRESS 
(Name of Firm)  

 
 
______________________________  ____________________________________ 
(Authorized Signature) 

 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________________ 
(Title) 

 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
(Date) 

  

117



PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 

The City of Rockville is requesting proposals from qualified individuals or firms who are 
interested in providing contractual Building Inspection Services. 
 
Proposals will be accepted until 12:00 P.M. ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2017.  To 
receive a copy of the written Request for Proposals please contact City Hall, City of 
Rockville, 229 Broadway Street East, Rockville, MN 56369 (320-251-5836), 
cityhall@rockvillecity.org. 
 
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
 
 
Martin M. Bode  
City Administrator 
 
Posted:  November 9, 2017 
 
Publish:  Cold Spring Record – November 14, 2017 
                                                      November 21, 2017 
                                                      November 28, 2017 

118



119



120


	4 ) 11.08.17 AGENDA
	6) Resolution 2017-71 Acceptance of October 2017 Donation
	7 a1) October 2017 Bills Paid 11.08.17
	7 a2) October 2017 Bills Paid by Dept 11.08.17
	7 a3) October 2017 Journal Entries
	7 b) Resolution 2017-56 Updating Finance Utility Clerk Job Description
	7 c) Resolution 2017-76 Resolution Adjusting Finance Utility Clerk Salary Range
	7 d1) 10.11.17 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 d2) 10.25.17 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
	8 ) Grand Lake LID
	9 a1a) Resolution 2017-72 Variance Daniel & Theresa Dullinger
	9 a1b) Daniel & Theresa Dullinger Impervious 11.07.17
	9 a2a) Resolution 2017-73 PRE & FINAL PLAT Pleasant Estates Plat 3 and Rezone
	9 a2b) Pleasant Estates Plat 3 and Rezone Application 11.07.17
	Jim & Jacqueline pre.final plat STAFF REPORT 11.07.17
	Pleasant Estate Plat 3 and Rezone Application 11.07.17
	Pleasant Estate Pre and Final Plat 3 Map
	Pleasant Estate Plat 3 aerial

	9 a3) October 2017 Building Permits
	9 b1) Public Works Report 11.08.17
	PW 11.08.17 A
	PW 11.08.17 B
	PW 11.08.17 C

	10 a) Resolution 2017-74 Certifying Unpaid Municipal Fees
	10 b) Resolution 2017-75 Accepting Annexation Petition
	10 bb) Annexation Petition
	10 c) RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services
	12) BWSR



